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Ref. no.: 1148/2018                                                                                                                                 Dated: 29.12.2018 

 

SELECTION OF AN AGENCY FOR ORGANISING ADVENTURE ACTIVITIES AT NETARHAT, BETLA, RANCHI AND 

CHANDIL DAM (11
th

 January to 20
th

 January 2019) 

RFP invited through NIT Ref. No. 1121/2018 Dated: 19/12/2018 and a pre-application conference held on27.12.2018  

 

Sl. 

No. 

Reference 

Section 
Clause No. Queries Response 

1.  
Annexure-1 

 

Page No.20 

Scope of 

Work 

Create a strong brand Identity of Jharkhand Tourism 

 

Clarification Sought 

Does this cover Advertisement at City/State? Is this under 

the scope of work of the Bidder? if yes, Kindly specify 

exhaustive requirements or budget & approved rates for the 

same. 

 

“Does the Bidder need to provide Trek-Suit/T-shirt, Cap etc. 

for value addition? If yes, kindly specify quantity. 

RFP Clause Prevails 

(Advertisement is not in 

scope of the bidder) 

 

 

(No) 

2.  
Annexure-1 

 

Page: 20 

Activities:3 

Scope of 

Work 

Clarification Sought 

Kindly Specify numbers of tentative participants per day 

 

RFP Clause Prevails 

 

 

3.  
Annexure-1 

 

Page: 20 

Activities:4 

Scope of 

Work 

It is suggested to add Camping Activity with food for a fixed 

numbers of participants – Sponsored by Jharkhand Tourism RFP Clause Prevails 

 

4.  
Annexure-1 

 

Page: 21 

Point  - 3 

Clarification Sought 

Install & display 01 LED TV’ for the entire event, Kindly 

RFP Clause Prevails 

((01) numbers of LED TV 
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Sl. 

No. 

Reference 

Section 
Clause No. Queries Response 

Scope of 

Work 

specify display material, will it be Live or programmed for 

entire event earlier 

 

at the stall for the entire 

event (54” Inches LED)  

5.  
Annexure-1 

 

Page: 21 

Point  - 4 

Scope of 

Work 

Clarification Sought 

Tour Packages 

Does this cover to provide transport by the Bidder? If yes, 

Kindly specify in detail 

RFP Clause Prevails 

(Agency will only create 

tour package with the 

consultation of JTDCL) 

6.  
Section 2:- 

Instructions 

To Bidders 

Eligible 

Bidders 

Clause : 2.1.2 

(b)  

Clarification Sought 

 

Eligible Bidders ‘In the last 3 financial years: 

May please be replaced as “since 2010”. This will allow 

more bidders to qualify. You may increase numbers of 

programmes conducted, suitably. 

Please refer Corrigendum 

- I 

 

7.  
Payment 

Schedule 

Clause : 2.8

  

Payment Schedule ‘After completion of the event: 

 

Clarification Sought 

50% (Half) amount shall be paid for  execution & 

mobilization on or before 1st day of the adventure 

programme 

RFP Clause Prevails 

 

 
 

Sd/- 
Mnaging Director 

JTDCL 


